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Page 5

1 Officer order so here is the schedule as we are

2 where we are now.

3 We will begin with Mr. Scott

4 Bell on behalf of the District. He began his

5 testimony on March 10th and I believe we completed

6 questions by the IEPA.

7 Mr. Bell’s testimony was

8 admitted as Exhibit 447. After -- with Mr. Bell,

9 we will begin with Prairie Rivers and Sierra Club

10 and then go to Midwest Generation for questions.

11 After Mr. Bell is done, we will proceed with

12 Scudder Mackey who also will be testifying on

13 behalf of the District. He will be questioned

14 first by the IEPA and then Prairie Rivers and

15 Sierra Club, then Open Lands, Midwest Generation

16 and finally by Citgo.

17 Following Mr. Mackey, if we have

18 time today, nobody laugh, we will begin with

19 Jennifer Wasik who will be questioned by the IEPA,

20 then Prairie Rivers and the Sierra Club and

21 concluding with Midwest Generation. We will then

22 have David Zenz and Andrea Moore testify later on

23 this week.

24 All testimony will be marked as
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Page 8

1 MR. ANDES: So we have a revised

2 table?

3 THE WITNESS: We have the revised

4 table.

5 MR. ANDES: With no heading on it.

6 MS. TIPSORD: I have been handed a

7 table -- Mr. Bell, do you remember which table

8 precisely this is correcting?

9 THE WITNESS: No. Actually, this

10 was something that was submitted independent of

11 our report during the last hearing. So I don’t

12 know. It probably has a number. Fred, do you

13 know?

14 MR. ANDES: Not offhand.

15 THE WITNESS: It’s not a table that

16 appeared on one of the reports or in the testimony

17 or attachments. It was something that was

18 specifically requested in response to one of

19 Illinois EPA’s questions.

20 MR. ETTINGER: Is it an exhibit?

21 MS. TIPSORD: I’m trying to figure

22 out which exhibit this might have been just so we

23 can be clear. Does anybody recognize it right

24 away? I don’t have the exhibits with me. Do you



Page 9

1 guys recognize it? All right. We’ll admit it as

2 an exhibit.

3 MS. MOORE: He thinks it might be

4 454.

5 MS. TIPSORD: If there’s no

6 objection, we will mark it as 474.

7 MS MOORE: 454.

8 MS. TIPSORD: It might be 454.

9 MS. MOORE: Do you have it?

10 MS. TIPSORD: Exhibit 452 looks

11 similar.

12 MS. MOORE: 454.

13 MS. TIPSORD: I just want to be

14 clear so we don’t use Exhibit 454 or whatever it

15 is. We’re going to go ahead and admit it as

16 Exhibit 474 if there’s no objection. That is the

17 correct number, isn’t it? Am I remembering or am

18 I going too far? 474, if there’s no objection.

19 Seeing none, it’s Exhibit 474.

20 (Document marked as IEPA Exhibit

21 No. 474 for identification.)

22 MS. TIPSORD: With that, if you’re

23 ready, we’ll begin with Mr. Ettinger’s questions.

24 THE WITNESS: Certainly.
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Page 12

1 stripe top minnow and the lettering means that we

2 determined that assignment from that reference and

3 I apologize I don’t have the list of references

4 in front of me

5 Q And the fact then that you had found

6 a black stripe top minnow would mean you counted

7 that towards the percent insectivore and that

8 would figure in your fish metric7

9 A Yes, that’s right

10 MS TIPSORD Just for

11 clarification I think I said 474 This is

12 actually Exhibit 454 We haven’t gotten that far

13 The exhibit is actually 454 for this table that

14 has come in.

15 MR ETTINGER I obviously don’t

16 want to repeat all the testimony as to the earlier

17 exhibit Do we know what the earlier exhibit was2

18 MS TIPSORD We’re thinking 452,

19 but we’re not positive on that.

20 MR ANDES I’ll check

21 MS. TIPSORD: Sorry for the

22 confusion. It is Monday morning.

23 BY MR ETTINGER

24 Q You’ll be happy to know that I went
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Page 17

1 none of them were adequate to differentiate

2 habitat within the CAWS or measure the factors

3 that were really important in the CAWS. They

4 either didn’t vary or didn’t exist. I mean, the

5 factors that were measured by existing indices

6 either didn’t vary or didn’t exist in the CAWS.

7 So, as a tool, those existing indices would be

8 very limited.

9 Now, that’s not to say you

10 couldn’t use in your example a fish index for the

11 Illinois River in another river if that river were

12 similar to the Illinois River.

13 Q. But you didn’t do that? You were

14 working off of your own index?

15 A. That’s right.

16 Q. So I can’t look at any number that

17 you produced for, say, the North Branch of the

18 Chicago River and compare that to the Calumet

19 River -- I’m sorry. The Cuyahoga River. I

20 couldn’t take a number from the North Branch of

21 the Chicago River that you developed and compare

22 that to the Cuyahoga River in any way?

23 A. I’m not familiar with the conditions

24 in the Cuyahoga. I will say, though, that --
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Page 34

1 Branch of the Chicago River and it’s superimposed

2 on an aerial photograph. So the width of that

3 colored ban that you see, and although my copy is

black and white here, I think you’re right that it

5 is orange. The width of that represents the width

6 of the North Branch at that location.

7 Q. Why is it orange?

8 A. I don’t know the answer to that.

9 It’s not a visual image. So the color is, I

10 think, an arbitrary assignment that the processing

11 software makes. The image was collected and

12 processed by Dr. Mackey and I would defer to him

13 to explain the coloration.

14 Q. Then, why do you think that’s

15 possible, woody debris is in there?

16 A. Simply based on the shape of the

17 object, a possible interpretation of that is that

18 it’s woody debris. You can see the difficulty in

19 using the data.

20 Q. All right. Well, we addressed the

21 orange mystery and we can go on.

22 MR. ANDES: You’re free to ask

23 Dr. Mackey later why he picked orange.

24 MR. ETTINGER: That can be later,
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Page 40

1 46.

2 MS. TIPSORD: For the record, that

3 was -- your name?

4 MS. FRANZETTI: Susan Franzetti,

5 counsel for Midwest Generation.

6 BY MR. ETTINGER:

7 Q. I saw some DO data, but it all

8 looked like -- there were graphs and numbers, but

9 they weren’t sufficient to see hourly figures.

10 They were sufficient to see daily or they looked

11 like this.

12 A. Right. That’s not what I’m talking

13 about, but the exhibit I’ve reviewed is -- goes on

14 for hundreds of Excel spreadsheets tabbed by

15 station and it’s the actual individual data

16 results either by the hour or by date at each of

17 the various Midwest -- I’m sorry. MWRD stations.

18 MR. ETTINGER: That seems very

19 exciting so I will have to look at that.

20 MS. FRANZETTI: It’s not that

21 exciting, but it is there.

22 MR. ETTINGER: There’s nothing more

23 exciting than continuous DO data.

24 MS. TIPSORD: Could we go off the
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Page 48

1 MR. HARLEY: Those suspended

2 sediments that you identify, are those ultimately

3 faded to become the fine sediments that you

4 described earlier in your testimony that would

5 effect habitat as they settle?

6 THE WITNESS: I would say that in

7 part they may contribute to sediment solids on the

8 bottom of the channel, but we have no way of

9 knowing if something is in suspension right now.

10 We have no way of knowing without further study

11 whether it is going to settle eventually. So I

12 can’t exactly answer your question.

13 MR. HARLEY: Based on your general

14 knowledge, if you were to eliminate CSO overflows,

15 would that improve suspended sediment conditions

16 in the waterbody?

17 THE WITNESS: I can’t answer that.

18 MR. HARLEY: Why can’t you answer

19 that?

20 THE WITNESS: I don’t know the

21 answer to that. I haven’t made a study of whether

22 that would be the case.

23 MR. HARLEY: Thank you.

24 MS. TIPSORD: Mr. Ettinger?
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Page 51

1 A. Yes.

2 Q. Did you look at the tributaries at

3 all?

4 A. No.

5 Q. So no more tributary questions. So

6 also my next question had to do with 4-8 and 4-9,

but we’ll skip them because you didn’t actually do

8 anything with the flow data, is that correct?

9 A. Tributary flow data, no.

10 Q. What about the flow at the CAWS

11 sampling stations in Figure 4.8 and Figure 4.9, is

12 that just background information or did that

13 figure into our conclusions in some way?

14 A. It is not background information.

15 Well, it is not just background information and

16 although it didn’t ultimately figure into the

17 conclusions, we -- flow is not measured at all of

18 the sampling stations, but computer models have

19 been developed to calculate flows and we attempted

20 to use some of the output from one of those models

21 to characterize flow conditions at fish sampling

22 stations. Ultimately, though, we didn’t see that

23 it was a good indicator of fish. It wasn’t

24 statistically related in anyway and we ended up
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Page 71

1 MS. WILLIAMS: I’m Deborah Williams

2 from Illinois EPA.

3 THE WITNESS: The five variables

4 that we included in the index that didn’t come

5 from the statistical analysis were; percent

6 overhanging vegetation, bank pocket areas, large

7 substrate in shallow parts of the channel, large

8 substrate in deep parts of the channel and organic

9 sludge.

10 MS. WILLIAMS: Thank you.

11 MS. TIPSORD: Mr. Ettinger?

12 BY MR. ETTINGER:

13 Q. Okay. I’m going to skip down to 56

14 now and say and also call your attention to Table

15 6.4 on page 114 of the Habitat Evaluation Report.

16 And Table 6.4 says summary of regression model for

17 system-wide comparison of fish and habitat data

18 for 2001 to 2007. As I understand this, you have

19 various calculations showing the importance of

20 those various habitat factors for fish metric, is

21 that correct?

22 A. Yes, essentially that’s correct.

23 Q. Now, I’m going to read the question.

24 It’s kind of a runon question. So I’m going to
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Page 75

1 but I’m asking Mr. Bell what he saw.

2 BY MR. ETTINGER:

3 Q. So is it your understanding that the

4 depths vary from site to site? I believe you said

5 that.

6 A. My recollection is that’s the case.

7 Q. Do you know whether it’s -- did you

8 look at how the dissolved oxygen data related to

9 the effectiveness of your electrofishing gear?

10 A. No.

11 Q. Let me -- it’s not your

12 electrofishing gear. It was the District that did

13 the electrofishing again?

14 A. The District did the electrofishing

15 for the data from 2001 to 2007 and then in 2008 we

16 collected some of our own in conjunction with our

17 activities. So we both electrofished.

18 Q. Did you do any of the electrofishing

19 personally?

20 A. Personally, no.

21 Q. Are you knowledgeable about

22 electrofishing?

23 A. I’m not an expert in electrofishing.

24 Q. Do you know at what depths it’s
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Page 78

1 Q. Getting back to temperature. What

2 temperature factors did you look at?

3 A. I’ll have to find the list. I think

4 we did, but I don’t know where it is.

5 MR. ANDES: We can provide those.

6 BY THE WITNESS:

7 A. I just don’t have the list in front

8 of me. I can recall some of them and I can name

9 them, but it wouldn’t be a complete list from

10 memory.

11 BY MR. ETTINGER:

12 Q. Okay. You mentioned that the -- on

13 page, I think, 24 of this analysis the CDOM

14 temperature data from 2001 through 2007 were

15 evaluated to assess the rates -- what the rates of

16 compliance would have been had the proposed

17 standards been in place during the data period and

18 how that would relate to fish in the CAWS.

19 We’re looking now at the

20 analysis of relationship between fish and water

21 quality. Does anybody know this is probably an

22 exhibit already?

23 A. That’s Attachment A.

24 MR. ANDES: That’s Attachment A



Page 79

1 to -- Attachment C.

2 MS. WILLIAMS: None of it has been

3 entered as an exhibit.

4 MS. TIPSORD: It’s all part of

5 Public Comment 284, correct?

6 MR. ANDES: Right.

7 MR. ETTINGER: This is all part of

8 Public Comment 284, I believe.

9 MR. ANDES: Yes. Attachment C, I

10 believe.

11 MR. ETTINGER: I’ll just refer to it

12 as Attachment C of Public Comment 284.

‘3 MS. WILLIAMS: There’s probably two

14 attachments because the Habitat Evaluation Report

‘5 and Habitat Improvement Report are both Public

16 Comment 284.

17 MS. TIPSORD: And, actually, the

18 analysis of the relationship between fish and

19 water quality is actually Appendix C, not

20 Attachment C.

21 MR. ETTINGER: Okay. Appendix C.

22 BY MR. ETTINGER:

23 Q. Looking to -- do you have that in

24 front of you or can you cause it to be made to be
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Page 87

1 levels.

2 MR. HARLEY: What is meant by the

3 specific phrase regionally appropriate?

4 THE WITNESS: I think that -- again,

5 going from recollection the phrase regionally

6 appropriate refers to the fact that within the

7 CAWS given the nature of the system in the context

8 of systems that are different elsewhere in the

9 region for that system that’s probably an

10 appropriate fish community. It’s apparently what

11 fish succeed there right now.

12 MR. HARLEY: Thank you.

13 MS. TIPSORD: Ms. Franzetti?

14 MS. FRANZETTI: Mr. Bell, do I

15 understand correctly then that when you in that

16 sentence refer to regionally, the region you’re

17 referring to is the CAWS?

18 THE WITNESS: Again, I don’t have it

19 in front of me. My recollection is that’s the

20 case, though.

21 MS. FRANZETTI: Okay.

22 MS. TIPSORD: Mr. Ettinger, back to

23 you.

24



Page 88

1 BY MR. ETTINGER:

2 Q. Okay. This has been very helpful as

3 they ask you questions. I was able to eliminate

4 more of my redundant questions. This is exciting.

5 Still, we go to page 138. We touched on this a

6 little, but I just want to be clear. This is page

7 138 of the Habitat Evaluation Report which has

8 Figure 7.2 results of CAWS habitat index score for

9 major CAWS reaches.

10 MS. FRANZETTI: Albert, I’m sorry to

11 interrupt, but for us trying to follow, is this a

12 pre—filed question or no?

13 MR. ETTINGER: I’m building up to a

14 pre-filed question. It’s going to be pre-filed

15 question 68, but I wanted everybody to get to the

16 right place in their programs.

17 MR. ANDES: This is like a prequel.

18 MR. ETTINGER: I was trying to be

19 helpful and tell you where to start looking before

20 I read question 168 -- 68.

21 BY MR. ETTINGER:

22 Q. What is the significance of the CAWS

23 habitat index scores?

24 A. I’m referring to page 138. We see a
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Page 94

1 resume, you’re pretty knowledgeable on

2 constructive wetlands, aren’t you? You’ve done it

3 in Columbus, Indiana, Alton, Illinois?

4 A. For different reasons other than

5 habitat.

6 Q. For different reasons other than

7 habitat. What reasons would those be?

8 A. In those cases, those were for water

9 quality improvement.

10 Q. What was the problem?

11 A. A variety. Storm water was one.

12 Another one was CSO treatment.

13 Q. You don’t have anything like that in

14 the CAWS?

15 A. Again, treating quality water --

16 improving water quality, wasn’t the focus of the

17 habitat improvement study.

18 MR. ANDES: So you -- am I correct

19 the constructive wetlands projects were routing

20 effluents through constructive wetlands?

21 THE WITNESS: That’s correct.

22 MR. ANDES: Not routing entire

23 waterbodies through constructive wetlands?

24
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Page 99

1 MR. ETTINGER: Thank you.

2 BY MR. ETTINGER:

3 Q. You didn’t look at any of the

4 tributaries as to whether there could be any

5 habitat improvements there that could lead to an

6 improved fish population within the CAWS?

7 A. No, we did not.

8 Q. Did you consider whether any changes

9 in the operation of the Corps of Engineers might

10 improve conditions for aquatic water life?

11 A. No, we did not.

12 Q. Might any changes in the operations

‘3 of Metropolitan Water Reclamation District benefit

‘4 aquatic life?

15 A. We didn’t evaluate that.

16 Q. Okay. Now, I hope my numbers get

17 very funky on this list of questions here. You’ll

18 have to take my word for it that I am aware that

‘9 three normally does not follow eight, but it does

20 on the sheet I’m reading here. So I’ll just have

21 to read the question.

22 Are you aware of proposals that

23 were developed to establish periods of shallow

24 aquatic areas in Bubbly Creek, the Collateral
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1 index and said if those things are bad or not good

2 enough, what would you do to change those?

3 So we looked at, for example,

4 the possibility of modifying a vertical bank wall

5 to something other than that that might look

6 like -- more like a natural channel. So removing

7 the vertical structures and sloping the bank back

8 and adding vegetation and that sort of thing.

9 MR. ANDES: And adding channel

10 complexity was one of those?

11 THE WITNESS: No. Actually, we

12 classified potential actions as improvable or not

13 improvable and channel complexity was one of the

14 ones that we didn’t think would be on a large

15 scale something that could be improved. You

16 couldn’t add riffles in pools in most of the

17 systems. You couldn’t remeander it. Just the use

18 of the system would preclude that. If you tried

19 to create riffles in pools in most of the system

20 or in the dredge portion of the system, the water

21 is too deep and someone might come along and

22 dredge it out anyway.

23 BY MR. ETTINGER:

24 Q. So make no small plans, but did you
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1 make any large plans either? Did you consider

2 redirecting the North Shore Channel or reconnect

3 to Lake Michigan?

4 A. No.

5 Q. You didn’t consider filling in much

6 of Bubbly Creek to make a constructed wetlands

7 that would address some of the CSO’s?

8 A. No.

9 Q. Do you know what the Collateral

10 Channels are?

11 A. The Collateral Channels?

12 Q Yes.

13 A. Yes.

14 Q. What are they?

15 A. Those are the channels that --

16 correct me if I’m wrong. I don’t want to get the

17 definition wrong.

18 Q. Actually, letTs drop that. Did you

19 look at any of the slips that are currently on the

20 South Branch of the Chicago River and consider

21 whether they could be filled in for 28 days or

22 wetlands?

23 A. No.

24 MR. ANDES: I would add as to the
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1 thorough evaluation of all of the boat slips. So

2 can’t say how many are or are not currently in

3 use.

4 MR. HARLEY: Could a boat slip serve

5 as a basis for creating an off channel bay or

6 other habitat improvement?

7 THE WITNESS: It could if it’s not

8 used as a boat slip, I think.

9 MR. HARLEY: Thank you.

10 BY MR. ETTINGER:

11 Q. Did -- I’m sorry. I had gone

12 through your resume. Have you personally worked

13 on habitat improvement projects?

14 A. I have worked on only a few.

15 Q. Have you worked on any that worked?

16 A. In what regard worked?

‘7 Q. They improved habitat and you had

18 data that showed the fish population in some way

19 was improved?

20 A. I have not worked on anywhere the

21 collection of post project data has been funded.

22 It’s very uncommon to see that.

23 MR. ANDES: Are there challenges to

24 improve habitat that often lead to those projects
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1 Basically, inventorying the

2 entire system to determine the nature and location

3 of erosion and sediment deposition problems and

4 prioritizing future actions, helping constituent

5 communities prioritize future actions for

6 improving those conditions.

7 Q. How was your study used?

8 A. There were -- our work was for the

9 County of Oakland and there were ten participating

10 municipalities in that study as well and each of

11 them was provided information on portions of

12 what we found in their portion of the system and

13 they, in turn, have gone out and prioritized

14 projects to protect infrastructure, reduce -- to

15 mitigate erosion to private property, they’ve

16 sought grant funding for various funding to

17 improve portions of the stream.

18 Q. How did they improve portions of the

19 stream?

20 A. This related specifically to the

21 work we did. It was to stabilize existing erosion

22 problems. So putting in bioengineering techniques

23 and that sort of thing to prevent ongoing erosion.

24 MR. ETTINGER: Are other people
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1 going to ask questions or should I ask --

2 BY MR. ETTINGER:

3 Q. Getting back to the CAWS. Did you

study how fish move within the CAWS?

5 A. No, we did not.

6 Q. Do you have any idea of how far fish

7 move in the CAWS from one place to another?

8 A. No, I haven’t studied that.

9 MR. ETTINGER: We don’t have any

10 further questions.

11 MS. TIPSORD: Mr. Harley?

12 MR. HARLEY: This is one of Albert’s

13 pre-filed questions I wanted to ask. Is it

14 correct to say -- this is question 13 regarding

15 the Habitat Improvement Report. Is it correct to

16 say that habitat could be most improved in the

17 Cal-Sag Channel?

18 THE WITNESS: I don’t know what the

19 basis would be for saying it exactly that way, but

20 we found in our study that the South Branch of the

21 Chicago River had the highest potential based on

22 its index score potential.

23 MR. HARLEY: Then one other just

24 quick follow up. The decision to not evaluate for
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Page 158

1 MS. FRANZETTI: Objection to the

2 question. Inaccurate. Facts assumed.

3 MR. ETTINGER: Do you know of any of

4 them?

5 THE WITNESS: We can go back and

6 look at our data and I can tell you, but I can’t

7 tell you from memory.

8 MR. ETTINGER: Do you know if there

9 are any heat sources other than the Midwest

10 Generation power plants?

11 THE WITNESS: Of f the top of my

12 head, I couldn’t tell you.

13 MR. ETTINGER: Thank you.

14 BY MS. FRANZETTI:

15 Q. Just for clarity of the record.

16 When we’re talking about violations, are we

17 talking about of the proposed standards or the

18 existing standards?

19 MR. ETTINGER: The document says

20 proposed standards.

21 MS. FRANZETTI: That’s how you were

22 using it. It just wasn’t clear in the question.

23 BY MS. FRANZETTI:

24 Q. Moving onto 21. At page 57 of the
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1 THE WITNESS: No. I apologize.

2 BY MS. FRANZETTI:

3 Q. For example, there is a

4 A. I thought it was referring to the

5 proposed. I’m sorry. I apologize. I misread

6 your pre-filed question and I thought it was

7 referring to -- the line of questioning had been

8 dealing with proposed.

9 MS. FRANZETTI: Actually, I didn’t

10 think you did because I thought I was rare.

11 THE WITNESS: I would have to go

12 back and look at the data to answer that. I can’t

13 say right now. I misread it.

14 BY MS. FRANZETTI:

15 Q. That’s okay.

16 A. I apologize. I misread it.

17 Q. It’s okay, Mr. Bell. The data is in

18 the record. I was just trying to get a summary

19 statement of somebody who studied it all in that

20 2001 to 2007 time period.

21 MR. ETTINGER: Did we look at

22 anything different from what we talked about

23 earlier this morning is percentage of time that

24 the site is in violation versus fish metrics? We
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Page 165

1 MS. WILLIAMS: Do you have it?

2 MS. TIPSORD: What page are you on,

3 Ms. Williams?

4 MS. WILLIAMS: Cl.

5 THE WITNESS: Got it.

6 MS. WILLIAMS: I’m looking at -- why

7 don’t we start with percent top carnivores by

8 weight versus percent time daily max exceeded.

9 That would be the righthand column, the second

10 box down. Do you see that.

11 THE WITNESS: Yes.

12 MS. WILLIAMS: Do you agree that,

13 again, the best fish metric value occurred within

14 the best temperature data on the far left with --

15 the lowest temperature data had the highest fish

16 metric value?

17 THE WITNESS: Yes, the highest

18 metric in that chart occurs at zero percent.

19 BY MS. FRANZETTI:

20 Q. What is that metric measuring?

21 A. Percent top carnivores. It’s the

22 percentage of fish in a particular sample that

23 would be classified as top carnivores.

24 Q. Let’s try the one below. Illinois
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A. Counsel is now fishing for that in

2 his box of records.

3 MS. FRANZETTI: Could counsel keep

4 fishing so he can cover the next question if he

S has it?

6 MR. ANDES: Yes. The first document

7 Chapter 10 Stream Habitat Management, Ronald J.

8 Orth and Woody J. White in a book called Inland

9 Fisheries Management in North America, second

10 edition.

11 MS. TIPSORD: If there is no

12 objection, we will enter Inland Fisheries

13 Management in North America second edition edited

14 by Christopher C. ICohler Chapter 10 as Exhibit

15 455. Seeing none, it’s Exhibit 455.

16 (Document marked as IEPA Exhibit

17 No. 455 for identification.)

18 MS. FRANZETTI: Thank you,

19 Mr. Andes.

20 BY MS. FRANZETTI:

21 Q. Moving onto question 31. At page 81

22 of the CAWS Habitat Evaluation Report in Table 4-7

23 entitled, quote, habitat limitations in the CAWS

24 related to hydrology (after Bunn and Arthington
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1 2002), end quote. The Bunn and Arthington 2002

2 article is cited in support of several of the

3 statements in Table 4-7 regarding the habitat

4 limitations in the CAWS related to hydrology.

5 Please provide a copy of this article for

6 introduction into the record and please explain

7 the meaning of the parenthetical (after Bunn and

8 Arthington 2002)?

9 MR. ANDES: The name of the document

10 is Basic Principles and Ecological Consequences of

11 Altered Flow Regimes for Aquatic Biodiversity.

12 MS. TIPSORD: If there’s no

13 objection, we will enter the Bunn and Arthington

14 article as Exhibit 456. Seeing none, it’s Exhibit

‘5 456.

16 (Document marked as IEPA Exhibit

17 No. 456 for

18 identification.)

19 BY THE WITNESS:

20 A. You asked about the parenthetical

21 citation after Bunn and Arthington?

22 BY MS. FRANZETTI:

23 Q. It’s the inclusion of the word

24 after. I’m sorry. I’m not familiar with that and
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Page 178

1 A. That’s what we were trying to

2 determine. We were trying to determine whether

3 flow was an important habitat variable to fish in

4 the CAWS.

5 MR. ANDES: To explain differences

6 between reaches in the CAWS?

7 THE WITNESS: Correct.

8 MS. WILLIAMS: You used a model for

9 that, right?

10 THE WITNESS: That’s right.

11 MS. WILLIAMS: Which model?

12 THE WITNESS: It was the DUFLOW

‘3 Model by Dr. Meiching.

14 BY MS. FRANZETTI:

‘5 Q. Actually, I understand that you’re

16 qualifying your opinion that the flow regime of a

17 waterbody, you know, is important to the health

18 and community of the fish community, health and

‘9 quality of the fish community to those in natural

20 systems, but, in fact, your study really didn’t

21 study whether the flow regime here was the -- at

22 least one of the fundamental contributors to all

23 these segments not scoring very well objectively

24 in terms of quality of habitat?
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1 both tolerant and intolerant species? Does it

2 have to have tolerant and intolerant to be

3 complete or is that a different issue?

4 THE WITNESS: No. This just refers

5 to the trophic levels.

6 MR. ANDES: In terms of tolerance,

7 what do you generally see here in this particular

8 fish community?

9 THE WITNESS: These tend to be more

10 tolerant.

11 MR. ANDES: So they’re generally

12 tolerant, but they’re still a complete community

13 in terms of having several different trophic

14 levels, is that correct?

15 THE WITNESS: Yes.

16 MS. WILLIAMS: Can I ask a follow

17 up? Does the list of dominant species we’re

18 discussing also include some intermediate species?

19 THE WITNESS: I don’t know. I’d

20 have to look.

21 MS. WILLIAMS: Where would you look?

22 Explain where you would look to determine that.

23 THE WITNESS: I’d have to look at

24 the list, first of all, and I don’t have the
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1 BY MS. FRANZETTI:

2 Q. Were the clusters found in the South

3 Branch of the Chicago River and in the Chicago

4 Sanitary and Ship Canal dominated by tolerant

5 species?

6 A. Yes.

7 MS. FRANZETTI: Give me just a

8 moment.

9 BY MS. FRANZETTI:

10 Q. Theres a question I have for

11 Dr. Mackey that I think based on your testimony

12 may be more suitably directed at you.

13 A. Okay.

14 Q. Did you consider as part of your

15 work in developing this CAWS Specific Habitat

16 Index, did you consider the Ohio EPA use

17 classification system?

18 A. No.

19 Q. So you didn’t do any work to look at

20 whether or not Ohio’s use classification system

21 might contain appropriate use classifications for

22 the CAWS?

23 A. No.

24 Q. Okay. That wasn’t a trick question.
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1 no objection, we will enter

2 Dr. Mackey -- Scudder D. Mackey’s testimony tiled

3 February 2nd, 2001, as Exhibit 457.

4 MR. ANDES: 2011.

5 MS. TIPSORD: Yes. 2011. Thank

6 you.

7 MR. ANDES: We haven’t been going

S that long.

9 THE WITNESS: It feels like it.

10 MS. TIPSORD: It’s Monday. Seeing

11 none, it’s entered as Exhibit 457.

12 (Document marked as IEPA Exhibit

13 No. 457 for identification.)

14 MS. TIPSORD: Whenever you’re ready.

15 EXAMINATION

16 BY MR. TESHER

17 Q. Good morning, Dr. Mackey. My name

18 is Ariel Tesher. I’m here on behalf of the Lemont

19 Refinery. I have a few questions that we

20 pre-filed for you. I don’t think this will take

21 very long. We’ll start with the first one. Based

22 on your education and training, do you support

23 discouraging or preventing evasive species from

24 entering Lake Michigan?



M
M

M
M

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
W

M
H

C
)

.O
0
)

O
i

01
W

L’
J

H
o

0
)

)
O

i
01

W
t’

J
H

Q
çt

i
CD

H
i

C
t

CD
C

t
I-

CD
0

i
<

CD
C)

J’
H

h
CD

l-
l-Q

ct
C

t
0

CD
0

CD
C)

CD
H

-
H

U
)

C
t

H
i

U)
H

-
CD

<
0

H
-

CD
C

t
CD

)
C

t
CD

H
U)

h
LQ

jj
CD

K
)

<
K

)
CD

C
t

K
)

(I)
C

C
t

CD
K

)
Pi

C
t

0
I-

H
-

•
0

ct
C)

CD
)J

•
H

U)
0

CD
C

t
C

t
CD

0
CD

‘-<
I-

i-
.

U)
II

H
-

H
H

-
C

t
j

C)
CD

o
-

H
-

U)
0

1Q
-
.

k
<

C
)

H
H

)
C

t
H

H
i

H
CD

H
‘-<

IQ
CD

C
t

0
C

t
C

t
C

t
H

-
0

U)
D

’
U)

CD
C

t
1)

‘-
<

U)
Pi

Pi
3

P)
U)

CD
k
<

H
-

U)
o

u)
H

-
H

-
!<

(Q
U)

H
-

H
-

CD
0

C
t

f-i
j

k
<

H
-

3
0

U)
C

t
CD

H
-

H
-

CD
PJ

H
b

CD
U)

C)
U)

H
C

t
—

U)
H

-
H

-
D

C
t

3
Pi

d
H

-
D

0
U)

CD
0

H
C

t
(-Q

W
(-Q

-1
P)

U
)

H
-

I-
j

CD
C

t
d

U)
U)

C)
)

CD
t-

H
D

CD
0

‘d
C

t
P)

C
t

U)
C

t
Pi

D
H

-
U)

p
C)

‘d
ii

D
C

t
CD

H
-

C
t

H
-

p
k

<
H

-
CD

C
t

C
t

H
-

‘•d
CD

CD
H

-
‘
)

CD
c
i

C
t

0
PJ

ci
CD

0
pi

<
H

CD
H

-
)

0
:i

0
U

)
C

t
CD

CD
0

U)
H

Q
C

t
‘z

j
H

i
C

t
3

H
3

C
t

PJ
k
<

C
t

H
-

CD
H

-
H

i
CD

k
<

C
t

h
C

t
C)

CD
CD

CD
<1

0
0

h-
0

H
—

C
t

J
H

i
ci

CD
CD

U)
CD

P)
U)

I-
P)

H
i

C)
CD

3
i-

C
t

d
C)

U)
H

-
C

t
Cr

H
CD

CD
U)

C
t

CD
0

IJ
C)

J
C)

i
H

-
CD

C
t

“l
(P

C
t

CD
C

t
C

t
(-Q

H
-

Pi
C

t
II

H
-

CD
H

i
0

H
-

i
0

0
CD

Pi
U)

H
H

-
CD

<
CD

CD
H

J
C

t
CD

U)
<

H
i

CD
H

i
D

H
CD

CD
H

-
H

-
CD

0
PJ

H
i

)
I—

h
U)

CD
3

U)
Ii

C
)

CD
CD

C
t

H
-

C
t

J
LC

(Q
k

<
C

t
C

t
b

0
0

C)
C)

0
(.Q

i-
C

t
C

t
CD

CD
I-

0
PJ

CD
PJ

—
‘d

H
-

H
-

p
.

-
pi

Ii
U)

<
<

Q
U)

C
U)

H
-

CD
CD

CD
C

t
CD

CD
0

0
U)

CD
0

U)
0

C
t

d
0

I-
H

i
CD

0
C)

CD
0

CD
h

)
H

U)
-

H
-

U)
I-

C
t

ci
U)

CD
H

U)



J
J

J
M

M
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
()

‘J
H

0
D

Q
(5

1
W

t’
J

H
0

Ø
(5

1
W

1’
)

H

it
0

ii
-

ç1
‘d

it
0

it
)J

C)
it

)
b

H
i

H
-

CD
d

CD
it

C
r

H
-

H
i

0
‘

d
J

CD
)

F
-

1
)

0
F

-
1

CD
><

CD
CD

CD
çi

J
Cl

)
C

t
Cl

)
hi

hi
CD

hi
‘d

CD
CD

CD
0

3
Cl

)
I-

C
t

I-
it

CD
0

-i
0

C)
F

-
1

I-
‘t

i
C)

H
P)

)
H

-
H

-
)

hi
C

t
0

CD
0

CD
it

C)
Pi

C
r

H
CD

C)
Pi

CD
hi

p
1

-i
‘-I

hi
I-

F
-

J
J

it
H

-
H

-
C

r
0

Pi
hI

0
p
1

CD
H

-
CD

H
-

i
CD

Pi
hi

CD
F

-
1

CD
0

13
C)

•
CD

3
‘<

F
-

1
•

hi
C)

hj
PJ

it
CD

hi
:i

P)
Pi

hi
k

<
CD

H
-

Pi
it

tQ
CD

C
r

H
-

()
ty

P)
l1

H
-

.)
H

-
it

M
i

o
it

F
-

1
CD

CD
H

-
‘t

i
it

0
H

-
Cl

)
it

Cl
)

hi
c-

t
it

3
CD

CD
CD

)J
.)

F
j

C!
)

hi
H

H
-

)
H

-
CD

H
H

-
k

<
(Q

F
‘t

i
CD

<
F

-
1

H
-

it
CD

ti
‘-<

C)
hi

-
CD

CD
p
1

Pi
CD

CD
CD

H
-

CD
CD

CD
1-

P
H

-
0

J
C

r
hi

H
i

hi
Cl

)
p

1
hi

H
-

CD
Pi

it
CD

)
C)

Pi
b’

P.)
CD

P.)
-

Cl
)

CD
Pi

‘<
hi

Cl
)

)
F

-
1

C
r

C
r

pi
C

r
pi

H1
CD

pi
H

i
it

p.)
it

0
CD

C
r

F
-

1
p
1

CD
hi

H
-

Cl
)

C)
C

t
0

0
1.P

hi
H

1
ci

H
i

hi
‘-I

hi
0

CD
0

C)
H

CD
CD

‘<
CD

hi
0

H
-

0
0

C
r

H
-

Cl
)

H
-

C
t

H
-

3
C

r
I-

i
CD

P.)
0

I-
I

CD
H

-
(-Q

‘-
<

CD
Ii

‘t
i

‘-P
P.1

b
P.)

-1
Cl

)
O

ci
P.)

-1
0

F
-

0
CD

H
i

H
-

H
-

C
r

CD
1-

P
ci

hi
CD

H
H

-
0

H
-

p
1

3
p

1
CD

P.)
it

P)
P.1

F
-

1
hi

C
r

C)
CD

P.)
‘t

i
C

r
i

CD
0

3
C)

C
t

it
Cl

)
C)

H
-

1-
Q

P.)
0

C)
F

-
I-

I
i-

t
k
<

(
H

-
0

H
-

C
r

CD
P.)

0
C

t
H

-
‘<

0
CD

c-
t

CD
I-

P
C

r
CD

<
b

C
t

Cl
)

Cl
)

Cl
)

<
CD

0
CD

k
<

hi
P)

IP
D

hi
CD

0
0

C)
H

-
H

-
H

-
H

-
H

i
M

i
H

-
CD

p.)
C)

CD
H

-
ci

C
r

p1
0

Cl)
p1

it
M

i
H

Ii
it

C
r

CD
CD

H
C

r
‘t

i
3

p.
)

CD
Ii

CD
pi

0
p

1
H

-
F-

’
b

C
t

P.)
CD

hi
hi

CD
p
1

Cl
)

0
hi

ci
i-

t
P.)

0
0

H
-

CD
p.)

H
-

M
i

(P
P.)

0
i-

t
3

j
3

C)
hi

C)
0

H
-

CD
C

)
C)

i
t

P.)
ci

tY
‘<

Cl
)

p
1

o
hi

‘<
it

hi
ci

Cl
)

it
hi

CD
Cl

)
P.)

p
1

CD
Cl

)
H

-
0

0
CD

hi
H

-
F

-
1

C)
M

i
F-

’-
CD

CD
CD

Cl
)

hi
it

hi
CD

CD
ci

M
i

Cl
)

H
-

CD
p1

P.)
0

C)
hi

p.1
P.)

CD
0

D
Cl

)
hi

Cl
)

C)
hi

F
]

F-
’

ci
P.)

H
-

CD
Cl

)
F

-
1

P.)
it

H
i

CD
C)

hi
(

Cl
)

F-
’

P.
)

p
1

b
0

it
p.

)
CD

H
-

13
H

-
13

C)
hi

CD
0

0
it

CD
p
1

H
-

.)
1

-
13

hi
CD

0
CD

C)
ci

CD
13

P.)
0

H
-

C)
CD

it
13

H
-

p.
)

p
1

H
-

13
CD

hi
C)

CD
M

i
C)

it
0

p
1

C)
hi

o
it

hi
P.)

Q)
H

-
H

-
hi

hi
<

0
-

CD
it

p1
.)

ci
p.)

CD
H

-
p
1

it
<

CD
it

H
-

CD
M

i
it

CD
‘t

i
3

13
CD

CD
P.)

0
P.)

13
C)

P.)
‘d

CD
P.)

it
CD

P.)
hi

it
ci

p.
)

it
CD

it
P.)

0
13

it
0

it
hi

it
M

i
H

-
H

i
hi

H
-

H
-

H
-

Cl)

0
H

-
13

it
H

-
CD

CD
ci

CD
Cl

)
13

H
it



M
M

w
M H

a
H

H
H

H
H

a-
U

,
H

H w
H M

H H
H a

C

U
,

w

CD Cl
)

Cl
)

c
t CD 1 II 0 [\
J

c2

C-) 0 H p) Cl
)

c-I
-

H c-
I

C

o CD
CD

c-
t

b
H

-
iJ

o
h II

•-
J

H
-

CD c-
I

0 CD (n SD CD CD CD c-
I

SD CD 0 c-
I- 0

b
I-

SD
CD

C)
SD Cl

) 0
d

i

CD
CD

SD
SD

CD
CD

c-
I-

b
J
-

SD
CD

I- F-
b

H
SD

CD
I-

I-
‘- H

-
M

CD I-
SD

0
:i

j
$2

CD
L

J

- H
-

SD
C)

j $2

H
-

c-
I

C!)
:• CD

L
I. U)

J
c-

I
Cl

)

SD
SD

b H
-

c-
I-

I-
.

c-
I-

$2
CD

SD
CD Cl

)
SD

H
-

H
-

H
-

Ii
cQ

3

o
0

d
0

M
CD II

c-
I

SD c-I
-

0
CD

H
-

ti
H

o
CD

Cl)
c-

I -

SD
b

Cl
)

C!
)

H
SD

c-
I-

•
I-

CD

H
-

H
CD

H
-

h
Cl

)
$2

o
SD

CD
c-I

-
-
‘

Cl
)

I-i
H

-
Cl

)
CD

H
Cl

)
c-

I
h

CD
3

SD
C)

Ii
c-

I
ti-

i
$2

o
ti-

j
H

I—
i

CD
c-

I
ti

$2 Cl
)

0
SD

-
c-I

-
c-I

-
c-

I

c-
I

CD
c-

I
SD

ti
.

1
t’

rI
P)

CD
c-I

-
0

k
<

c-
I

ti
Cl

)
CD

CD
Cl

)
H

-
c-

I-
H H

CD

CD

CD 0 SD SD CD 0 c-
I

CD Cl
)

CD 0 I- 0 c-
I- CD ti 0 Ii CD

0 0 0 c-
I

CD C) 0 Cl
)

I- CD CD c-
I- CD $2 H
-

Cl
) 0

SD CD 0 c-
I SD H H ti SD 0 c-
I

SD H c-
I- CD SD C) CD •-
L

)

Cl
)

$2
H

-
0 ti

c-
I- 0

H 0
CD

I-
H ti-

j
SD

c-
I-

H c-I
-

o
CD

Ii
ti

c-I
-

SD C)
Cl

)
CD

C) CD
0

$2 H CD 0
c-

I
I-

H

SD
t3

-
H

-
CD

ti
H

c-
I

H
-

CD
CD

SD
CD

t:i C)
H

-
CD

c-
I-

Cl
) SD

C-
)

0 H $2 0

CD SD H H 0 c-
I

CD SD CD c-
I

pi CD ti 0 Ii

b-
b

SD
SD

CD
SD

ti
h

H
I-

I-
H

-
M

H
-

CD
H

-
d

CD
<1

CD
$2

l-
CD

h
SD

C
Cl

)
c-

I
CD

SD
$2

F-
0

0
H

I- H
-

c-
I

b
CD

CD
c-I

-
H

i-
<

CD
I-

ti
c-

I-
CD

H
1-d

SD
-

Cl
)

H
-

L’
J

0
c-

I-
Cl

)
CD

W
SD

CD
H

-
Ii

O
CD

Cl
)

H
-

CD
H

c-
I

)
0

k
<

Cl
)

d
H

SD
CD

ti
’

$2
I-

p1
$2

0
P1

<
0

tJ
’

c-I
-

CD
H

-
3

H
-

H
0

c-I
-

ti
CD

SD
Ii

0
$2

3
SD

CD
Cl

)
$2

H
F-

H
-

CD
Cl

)
Ii

H
-

SD
c-

I-
C)

c-
I-

c-
I-

SD
CD

p)
i

c-
I

H
-

$2
H

SD
J

Ii
k
<

H
-

c-
I

c-I
-

C)
)

SD
SD

Cl
)

H
-

)
<

c-
I-

c-
I-

3
c-

I-
CD

H
-

H
-

CD
H

$2
c-

I-
3

H
CD

•
ti

SD
CD

$2
b•

’
SD

CD
ti $2

c-
I SD CD 0 c-
I- 0 0 CD SD c-I
-

P
H

-
0

t’J H a

$2 0
H



M
M

tJ
M

t\
)

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

W
[0

H
Q

‘O
)

0
01

W
[‘

3
H

‘
0
)

J
G

’
(i

i
W

N
)

H

<
ç
t

]
j

])
k
<

j
b

r
t

ç-
t-

c-
t-

CD
Q

)
j

CD
D

’
i-Q

I
P.’

0
P.’

0
P)

0
j

r1
CD

i
CD

d
I-

CD
CD

-
<

CD
H

-
C)

CD
0

P.’
P.’

‘1
h

h
CD

I-
(12

CD
C

r
H

C
r

H
-

CD
H

-
CD

CD
C

t
0

3.’
ci

’
U]

H
-

H
-

0
CD

C
t

I-
CD

-
C

t
0

P.’
CD

j
ci

’
H

-
C)

C)
H

i
I-’

CD
K

)
I-

H
i

H
P.’

H
i

C
t

CD
CD

H
-

P.’
H

-
—

(I)
H

-i
0

CD
CD

U
]

0
C)

H
-

H
C

t
C

t
H

-
0

t-
J.’

C
t

ç-
t

Cl
)

0
C

t
H

H
-

H
-

ci
’

H
-

<
C

t
CD

P.’
Cl)

H
-

0
ci

’
).

‘
P.’

C
t

H
i

CD
CD

CD
H

-
P.’

H
P.’

II
k
<

CD
CD

0
C

t
0

P.’
“C

I
P.’

CD
‘-

C
t

b
H

CD
i

H
i

b
0

i
h

-
0

CD
p.’

p.’
C

t
0

i-
<

0
H

0
‘-<

0
bi

P.’
CD

i
“<

CD
C

t
h

j
b

H
o

H
i

CD
‘-1

CD
C

t
i-

P.’
C)

H
U]

C)
C)

CD
0

i-
1

p.’
i

U
]

C
)

0
C)

C
t

H
i

P.’
P.’

CD
H

i
H

-
I-’

o
C

t
-

H
-

C
t

CD
i

C
t

J.’
h

H
-

0
CD

C
t

h
C

t
ci

’
U]

I-
I-

0
H

-
‘-Q

CD
U]

C
t

“C
I

i
H

I-
D

H
-

H
‘

CD
ci

’
H

-
H

0
C

t
H

-
P.’

H
-

H
-

CD
H

CD
CD

P.’
U]

CD
H

-
C)

“C
I

H
U

]
0

H
C

t
<

0
D

H
0

h
I-

ç
t

I-
P.’

CD
C

t
3
’

CD
H

-
CD

CD
C

t
p.’

P.’
H

-
CD

k
<

H
-

ci
’

i
i

b’
P.’

1
i

CD
‘J

()
Q

P.’
“C

I
‘-<

p.’
U]

i
“C

I
CD

P.’
CD

CD
I-

0
U

’
0

P.’
C

t
I-

p.’
0

F
-

H
-

CD
CD

•
U

]
H

I-
“
<

I-
C

r
H

-
P.’

P.’
U

]
CD

CD
C

t
‘-

<
I-

’
C)

P.’
0

C)
0

CD
CD

01
U

]
i

Cl)
P.’

CD
i

P.’
H

-
U]

h’
H

-
P.’

1
“C

I
“C

I
CD

P.’
P.’

b•
’

-
0

U
]

C)
H

-
CD

H
H

I-
C

t
CD

C)
CD

p.’
C)

C
t

-
H

-
CD

CD
c-

t
0

P.’
H

H
-

ci
’

P.’
C

t
CD

P.’
CD

C)
ç-

t
I

0
H

-
3

’
U

]
CD

H
-

H
Q

H
-

i
D-

’
H

-
H

-
H

U]
P.’

H
-

H
i

h
i

CD
CD

P
CD

CD
CD

i
tE

l
CD

ci
’

U
]

C
t

I-
P.’

0
CD

H
-

H
[‘-‘

i
0

C
r

I-
U]

3’
FC

I
C)

H
-

CD
I-

i
CD

H
0

H
-

CD
C

t
CD

H
C

t
C

)
CD

CD
CD

H
-C

D
3’

P.’
“C

I
CD

P.’
0

CD
3’

0
CD

t-
p.’

Q
C)

C
r

H
-

1
El

C)
H

-
ci

’
p.’

C
r

P.’
CD

F-
P.’

‘—
‘

:
•

U]
h’

ci
’

0
i

c
i

0
i

0
ci

’
3
’

C)
“C

I
i

CD
p.’

C
t

P.’
.‘

“<
H

i
CD

H
i

“C
I

P.’
P.’

(I
)

C)
(1

)
H

C)
P.’

I-
ci

’
C

t
0

C
t

“
H

C
f

“C
i

CD
CD

C
r

I
<

H
-

U]
CD

0
h

CD
P.’

0
0

P.’
0

0
C)

tY
(I)

I
0

U]
CD

C)
U]

CD
“C

I
C

t
U]

C)
c-

t
H

i
I-

H
i

c-
t

c
t

0
C

)
P.’

I-
I-

C
t

0
C

t
“C

I
c-

t
H

-
P.’

J-
’

C
t

3
’

h
H

-
P.’

H
-

CD
h

H
-

0
I:-

’
3’

C)
C

t
CD

C
t

El
‘J

s]
.’

C)
H

-
I-’

U]
ty

’
C)

H
CD

0
t3

‘-
0

CD
P.’

H
-

CD
i

C
t

CD
C)

H
-

C
t

H
U]

CD
h

C
f

C)
H

0
H

CD
‘-

(-Q
P.’

CD
H

-
CD

C)
U]

H
-

H
CD

U]
H

-
3’

El
(.Q

I-
C)

H
-

C
t

i
i

0
“<

p.’
p.’

P.’
0

U]
C

t
h

H
Q

H
-

p.’
i—

i
p.’

CD
p.’

0
H

-
C

r
C

t
H

-
H

-
CD

I-
H

-
C

r
C)

H
i

Cl
)

h
C

r
[0

CD
3’

H
-

U]
0

H
CD

U]
‘0



w
to H

to
H

H
H

H
D

OD
-J

ON
H (5

1

(I) CD U)

H
H w

H [‘
3

H H
H 0

-3
ON

h-
h

H1 0 0 I

U
]

W
[‘

3
H

o
U

)
hi

ci hi
C

r hi
C)

CD
C

r
CD U)

hi CD
H

-
U)

C
r

)
H

C
r

hi (-
I

)
i

h
cv

CD
F

-
1

p)
F-

’

0 0 0

H1 H C
r C
r 0 cv H1 cv hi CD cv U)

cv C) hi 0 U) U) C
t

CD C-) cv Ii CD H1

C
r

C
t

cv
cv

C
t

C
t

H
H

-
U)

U)

I-
H

-
o

hi
1

CD
ci

C)
C)

C
t

CD
H1

Q b-
CD

<
h-

h
h-

h
C

r
CD C)

CD
C

t
CD

i
ci

H
-

U)
b

CD hi
c-

l
U) cv

CD CD

p)
CD

l-
C)

l-
C

r
H

-
I-

i
CD

H
!
1
C

) h-
h

H
H

-
CD H1

C)
CD

d
cv

H1
J
•

CD
<

cv
C)

U)
H

-’
C

t
H

hi
C)

CD
H

-
p)

C)
H1

CD
b-

cv
cv

U)
H

hi
d

CD
hi

CD
U)

H
-

C)
F

-

U)
CD

C
r

D
-

hi
U)

cv
—

0 U)
cv

ci
‘
d

0
k

<

H
-

CD
CD

0
C

t
U)

cv
C

r
b

‘
C

t
H-

’
CD

CD
CD

H
U)

C
r

C
t

CD
0

hi
><

cv
CD

H
-

ci
p)

C
r

U)
c
i

,Q
C)

C
t

H
CD

C
r

cv
i

H
C

r
0

C)
0

H
-

hi
,

CD
C)

C
t

0
C

r
H

I—
h

C)
H

-
CD

H
C

t
C

r
CD

Cl
)

J
•

•o
CD

0
H

-
U

)
‘t

i
CD

H H C
t

CD c
i cv CD ci CD ci
) ci H Ii U) C
r hi CD ci) H
-

C
r

ci) C
r

H ci 0 C
r

C
t

H C
t

CD hi CD U) C
r 0 0 ci) 0 hi ci) H
-

El
) El)

H
-

hi C
r

ci H 0 hi H cv hi H

H 0 C) cv H
-

N CD ci U) H C
r

ci C) H Ii CD hi ci) U) U) Cr hi ci) C
r

CD U)

F-
’

Ii C
r

CD U) CD cv H ci) C
r

H 0 ci) ci C
t

CD hi CD U) 0 C) 0 CD C) C
t

H 0 C
r 0 ci)

H ci U) cv C) CD hi r
i p) H H
-

C
r

H C
t

CD hi CD ci) C)

cv ci) U) CD C) CD 0 h-
h

C) 0 ci) hi U) CD U) ci U) C
r hi ci) C
t

CD U) H C
l

ci) C
r

ci) hi CD ci)

H 0 C
r

CD hi 0 hi ci U)

H
-

CD C)
d

CD
ci)

1-d
hi

C
r

C
t

ci
hi

ci
CD

hi H
ci

i
H

Q
ci) C

r
CD

ci) L
J 0

‘t3
hi

hi H
-

U) C
r

ci)
0

hi
hi

H
-

F-
H

-
H

-
C)

CD
H-

’
U)

ci
C

l
ci

o
CD

Ii CD
CD

ci)
hi

j
C

t
ci

H
-

C)
b

ci)
CD

H
ci hi

C)
o C)

ci)

—

CD
cv

F

hi CD
ci)

C)
H-

’
C

t
H

-’
cv

U) —

ci
C)

H
’

0
ci) hi

‘d 0
C)

U) CD
cv

ci

j
0

CD
h-

h
H

hi CD H
’ cv C
r

H CD H
’

k
< U) C
r

CD CD d ci) H
’

H U)

Cl
)

ci) H
-

C
r hi cv ci (I
)

H C
) cv ci) H cv ci C
l

0 U) CD C) cv hi ci) C) C
r CD hi H
-

hi
U)

pi

C
r

H
-

CD

C)
[‘

3
U

)
to 0

H
i

U)
0

ci)
CD

i
hi

ci)
ci)

hi
i

CD cv
H

0
t.Q

h-
h

h-
h

CD
ci)

tQ
H

-
CD

hi
C

t
H-

’
ci)

‘-<
C

r
H 0

CD H ci) C
r

H CD H ci H
-

h-
h 0 hi ci CD CD ci) (-
t

CD hi

CD h-
h

H
’

0 U) cv hi CD h-
h

ci) H
-

hi H
’

0 ci CD hi ci) ci CD

C
t

CD hi CD U) 0 U) ci) H
’

H
’

0
CD hi CD U)



Page 221

1 that would want to live in a pulsing, electric

2 field.

3 Q. Okay. That would be the RNA as

4 designated by the report?

5 A. Yes.

6 Q. Given the existence of an electric

7 fish barrier, do you recommend and support of

8 having a protected area around the barrier to

9 protect from the boating and others the might

10 drive in the Ship Canal?

11 MS. WILLIAMS: I object. Clearly

12 reactional use it has nothing on aquatic life so

13 it’s not a fair question.

14 MS. TIPSORD: I lost the last bit,

15 Deb.

16 MS. WILLIAMS: I’m sorry. It’s

17 purely a recreational use, not aquatic life use so

18 it’s not appropriate for sub docket C.

19 MS. TIPSORD: Do you have a

20 response, Mr. Tesher?

21 MR. TESHER: Others who would

22 interact with the Ship Canal would include people

23 that would fish at the aquatic life.

24 MS. WILLIAMS: Again, fishing is a



to
to

to
w

to
to

to
H

H
c

‘o
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

ON
-J

ON
U

i
W

to
H

0
ON

-J
ON

U
]

W
to

H

it
H

-
i

CD
it

CD CD it
it

H 0
H

CD
i

H C)
d

it
pi

0
ct

0
H

-
it

k
<

o
CD

0
:i

C) it
o

H
-

H
H

i
0

CD

H i
H

i
H

< p
i

0
CD

CD H
H

-
CD

i
J’

‘
p
J

CD
P)

it
‘d

Cl
)

CD
H

-
C)

CD
H

-
CD

CD CD
CD

CD

Pi
CD

it
Cl

)
C)

J
H

-
F

-
H

i
CD

0
CD

CD

CD
CD ci

0
b 0

t
H

k
<

ci
it

it
H

-
CD

it

CD
it

C)
13

C
CD

CD p
i it

Cl
)

H
-

CD
0 j

0
Cl

)
Pi

H
i

H
it

CD

CD
CD

CD CD
H

-
Pi

J•
it

H
CD

Cl
)

i
r

F
-

P)
H

H
-

CD
C)

CD
P)

H H
-

J
H

-
H

i
<:

CD
CD

(Q

P)
H

-
CD

Cl)
CD

‘1
Cl

)
CD

C)
•

H
i

0
CD

i
I-

C)
Cl

)
CD

CD
o

i
‘-

C) CD
CD c
i

it 0

H CD CD 0 CD 0 it CD CD CD it H 0 Cl
) it P) it

bc
i

H Li
i

Cl
)

Li
i

ci
C)

CD
CD

0
0

C)
PJ

PJ
i

F
-

I-
C)

CD
CD

it
H

-
H

i
Ii

H
-

it
H

-
CD

o
i

ci
c
i

H
-

CD
Pi

H
it

H
-

0
it

CD
Cl

)
it

CD
•

H
-

H
Pi

I-
H

H
d Ci

)
P.)

0
0

Pj
d

C)

CD
•
•

H
-

CD
CD

P)
k
<

•
it

-

H
(
D

C
D

it
it

CD
H

-
D

’
Cl

)
P)

d
it

0
-

H
-

Cl
)

Cl
)

it
CD

-
H

i
CD

H
-

J

i
j

CD
ci it CD

CD H H

CD C) I—
i

CD P.) it H 0 P.) H

Cl
)

Cl
)

CD

‘-‘
1

P.) C) it H
-

N LI
I

H
-

H
it

H
k

<

H

0 it
H H

i
P)

it
P1

CD
1.Q

P1
P.)

Q
it

CD
H

j
C)

C) k
<

H H
-

H
-

H
i

‘d
CD

C
D

CD
Cl

) CD
to to

it 0 CD P.) CD CD 0 H
i

it CD P.) it CD CD

H
it

CD
P1

it
‘t

0
J

‘-i
C)

CD
CD

H
-

0
p.)

C)
CD

it
H

-
H

p.
)

CD
P.)

CD
CD

tY
c
i

it
Cl

)
C)

it
H

CD
it

‘-
CD

h-
CD

CD
i

H
-

it
C)

W
CD

H
-

CD
0

it
i

h
H

i
P.)

1)
H

-
H

-
h

p1
o

CD
ci

it

H
H

-
CD

it
c
i

C)
Ii

b
P.)

P1
0

CD
-

o
it

CD
h’

H
CD

H
-

c
i

P.)
CD

CD
C)

H
-

-
CD

H
CD

C)
CD

P.
)

H
P.)

C)
P1

CD
H

-
0

-

H
-

C)
i

{-Q
CD

H
i

it
p.)

P.)
i

i
H

-
H

-
H

-
N

it
C

)
p.)

CD
CD

CD
C)

(C
l

0
it

T-
P.)

P1
si 1

CD
.)

CD
H

-
CD

P1
CD

CD
it

CD
X

C)
it

fr
H

-
H

-
CD

CD
CD

CD
0

H
-

it
k

<

CD
it

CD
-

CD CD
0

C)
ci

H
i

CD
0

0 H
i

0
<

H
i

0

H H H it



M
t’

J
to

to
to

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

W
to

H
Q

O
OD

J
g

u
i

W
to

H
CD

J
CD

fl
W

to
H

U
)

b
rt

0
J

I-
))

ri
-

CD
d

CD
0

H
i

H
0

rt
Pi

Pi
CD

J
H

i
i

-)
H

-
I-

CD
Ii

H
CD

H
i

d
H

-
Pi

0
H

i
3

rt
<

C)
CD

t-Q
CT

)
h

0
CD

H
H

i
CD

CD
<

0
CD

CD
P-)

c1
H

-
S

C)
S

CD
I-

H
CD

c
t

!-
ç
t

C)
J

U
)

r
t

t3
U

)
r1

.)
C)

Pi
1

CD
D

CD
J

U
)

0
CD

J
Pi

CD
H

-
I-

i
r
t

r
t

P)
CD

H
C

Pi
CD

CD
Ii

H
-

rt
H

-
C

0
H

i
H

-
CD

H
-

H
-

i
CD

.
k
<

I—
t

H
-

0
i

H
i

C)
i

<
0

J
r
t

C)
•

CD
ct

CD
Pi

d
0

‘-Q
it

it
CD

13
I-

0
0

J
it

13
-<

C
t

H
-

13
J

H
i

P)
-

d
C

t
-

p-)
CD

P)
CD

3
U)

Pi
H

-
U)

Pi
H

H
-

H
-

H
-

CD
H

i—
3

t-
-Q

d
U)

CD
C

t
CD

0
13

CD
13

3
h

C)
CD

C)
CD

H
H

p
,

ii
H

Pi
CD

p-
i-

C)
‘1

0
H

it
H

i
d

CD
0

CD
c-

t
H

-
13

H
-

5
it

<
0

U)
CD

0
-

0
I-

b
H

-
13

0
13

h
CD

H
U)

0
H

h
H

i
H

-
U

)
C

t
H

-
H

Pi
0

C
t

‘d
0

CD
U)

13
H

C
t

U
)

13
CD

P
i

(
-

c
i

H
-

h
13

H
-

CD
H

-
13

P
i

pi
H

-
C

)
tQ

U)
H

-
-

F-
H

H
i

it
H

I-
C

t
it

d
p-

P-
CD

3
it

F
<

CD
H

-
it

U)
it

H
CD

pi
CD

H
II

U)
h

H
0

U)
CD

0
H

CD
1Z

5
k
<

P)
P)

h
H

CD
CD

it
it

d
13

I—
CD

H
H

)
it

—

<
CD

P)
H

0
PJ

it
k
<

H
i

it
0

H
•

H
i

5
H

-
Pi

U
)

H
-

13
C)

-
Pi

H
i

0
CD

0
13

13
5

H
-

‘
P.)

U)
U

)
CD

0
H

-
13

CD
C

t
5

H
-

U
)

CD
it

CD
3

<
P.’

H
0

CD
‘d

CD
it

H
13

C)
H

-
it

k
<

k
<

it
13

CD
-

3
U

)
13

it
C)

D
)-

-
H

-
-

CD
CD

H
-

(.Q
h

0
-

CD
13

H
-

pi
0

U)
3

it
it

U)
0

0
H

-
P.)

P.)
it

b
CD

CD
i-

j
13

13
it

P.)
it

13
CD

it
H

H
J

‘d
H

-
C

t
H

CD
H

.)
D

13
—

CD
H

-
U

)
-

CD
H

13
D

CD
0

C)
‘-

<
H

I-
U)

it
13

CD
U)

CD
5

H
-

D
P.)

0
C)

H
i

0
0 ci

U
)

CD
-,

C
t

C)
it

P.)
0

J
U

)
13

13
13

CD
it

i-
it

13
U)

it
CD

0
<

ci
H

i
0

H
-

.)
H

D
J

H
-

D
H

-
CD

CD
13

0
H

CD
U

)
<1

P.)
l-

CD
C

t
C)

CD
N

U)
U)

13
CD

C
t

13
CD

C
t

CD
CD

C
t

5
13.

’
C)

3’
i-

t
P.)

13
’

c
i

H
CD

P.)
b.

’
:

ci
H

-
0

0
CD

J’
it

H
-

0
it

H
b’

P.)
P.)

0
H

i
Cl

)
C

t
5

H
i

CD
H

-
13

h
d

-
CD

0
I-

C
t

J.)
13

0
i).

)
U)

13
’

5
0

0
H

CD
CD

U)
C)

ci
CD

U)
it

it
CD

P.)
0

P.)
13

it
C

t
H

-
I-

H
-

13
H

CD
it

i
it

P.)
f
t

C)
CD

P.)
d

U)
P.)

f-i
H

-
CD

it
H

-
0

13
’

CD
H

-
H

-
I-I

H
-

f
t

U)
H

i
h

it
f-I

CD
3

13
CD

13
C)

C
t

•
)

U)
H

-
it

0
CD

H
-

hi
-

it
U)

CT)
U

)
H

-
hi

P.)
CD

U)
it

0
CD

H
C)

U
)

I-
I

to
H

13
’

w



M
t’

J
t’

J
w

to H
to C

H -D
I-

’
H

H
H

-J
i

U
i

H
H w

H
H

to
H

0 U

H C
-0

ft 0 F-
’

H
-

CD H CD tn

o
’

U
,

w

U) CD H CD c
t

U)

to
H

C) CD
tI

pi U) CD U) H CD ft 0 C) 0 CD H H
i

H U)

H Cl
)

0 U

H
i

H
-

CD H H
-

CD

‘-E
l

L•
’i

Cl
)

l:’
i

H CD ft .‘
.)

pJ H

M
i

H
i

ft
p
)

I-
i-

CD
CD

H
-

H
k
<

H H
0

H
’

H
H

o
i

CD
-

H
i

ft
U)

o ç
t

CD
U

)J
H

CD
b

H
-

C)
H

CD
ft

CD
<

CD
CD

S
I

H
-

ft
ft

ft
0

Pi ft
pJ

H
i

ft
H

-
t3

Ci
)

H
CD

U) H
-

CD
Pi

H
i-

CD
CD

C)
CD

ft
H

‘-
0

CI
)

H
-

H
-

C)
C)

;i
ft

H
,

H
-

H
-

ft
C)

CD
0

H S
I

CD

H
-

ft ft ft

S pJ
,Q

o h
J

o
ft

H
-

H C)

CD
H

h
H

-
ft

H
i

CD
CD

ft
H

CD ci
i

w

ft
tii

p
l

CD
ft

C)

S :u
i

ft CD

CD
CD

H
S

H
-

51
)

c
‘<

H Ii
b CD

H
-

U) 0 S
ft

CD

CD Cl
) 0 H
i

ft

H
C)

b
‘-

H
-

5))
CD

CD
H

i
d

H
CD

5))
H

-
CD

•‘J
b

CD
ft

H
<

H
-

CD
CD

ft H
-

0
ft

<
H

,
CD

CD
U

)
0

5))
H

i
‘d

‘-
‘d

CD
ç
t

o
pi

j CD
ft

0
H

-
H

i
CD 5))

ft
t- H

2)
CD

H CD
k
<

CD
h

H
U)

CD
,-Q

H
-

C)
cQ

ft
CD

h
U)

H
-

H
-

ft
H

i
C)

H
-

H
-

0
C)

H
i

i
5))

H
j

U)
ft

U
tt

0
2)

2)
iQ

I-
k
<

I-
0

5))
H

-
ft

CD
H

-
H

C)
H

-
U)

H 0 H SI U) 2) CD U)

‘-E
l

2) ft U) 5)) H H H 2) CD H
i

0

0 CD ft 2) H H Ii L
Q 2) 0 ft U) H H

-
H

i
H

-
C) 2) ft

CD
0 Ii

ft
CD

CD I—
i

0
H

-
H

i

ft

j
0

2)
U) CD

CD

U)
H

-
CD

C)
U)

H
-

ft 0
2)

CD
5))

CD
i S
I

H
-

ft
i

CD
2) U)

0
H

CD
CD

2) ft
U) CD

5))
C) H

-
CD

CD
U)

U) H
ip

,
h

L

0
CD

S
to

H S 0 ft U) CD 0 5))

CD H H S 0 CD

H ft CD H 0 C) 2) ft H
-

0 0 H
i

ft CD CD H CD C) ft H
-

C)

0 H S
I 0 CD H H
-

CD CD ft H
-

U) H
-

U) CD 2) U)



Page 225

1 EXAMINATION

2 BY MR. ETTINGER

3 Q. Did you work directly on the

4 Limnotech study?

5 A. No, I did not.

6 Q. Would it be accurate to say, though,

7 that a lot of your testimony is based on your

8 interpretation of the Limnotech studies?

9 A. No. Which testimony are you

10 speaking of?

11 Q. The testimony of Scudder D. Mackey

12 in support of the new aquatic life use

13 designation.

14 MR. ANDES: This testimony as

15 opposed to his earlier testimony in the matter or

16 both?

17 MR. ETTINGER: I think this is the

18 one that was filed in February. Yes, I’m just

19 talking about this one today. I can’t go back

20 that far in the past. All I’m really trying to do

21 is cut us off of a lot of questions here today so

22 I don’t go over the whole Limnotech study with

23 you.

24
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Page 231

1 better ability to answer this question.

2 MR. ETTINGER: Poor Jennifer is not

3 here to defend herself.

4 MR. ANDES: She is taking my place

5 down in Springfield.

6 MS. ETTINGER: Wow. She is lucky.

7 MR. ANDES: She’ll be here tomorrow.

8 MR. ETTINGER: Right.

9 BY MR. ETTINGER:

10 Q. I’m going to read your sentence on

11 page four and then we’ll just try to ask about

12 that. Leave off my incoherent sentence. So what

13 you wrote on page four of your pre-filed testimony

14 is even though the shoreline habitat improvements

15 recommended in the Habitat Improvement Report

16 would benefit many of the species already found in

17 the CAWS, it would not benefit populations of

18 intolerant or moderately intolerant obligate

19 riffle dwellers that require fast moving water and

20 coarse substrates commonly found in natural

21 channels and my question is, is there everything

22 in the CAWS now other than tolerant or moderately

23 intolerant riffle -- I’m sorry -- obligate riffle

24 dwellers?
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1 hearing back here this is available

2 electronically?

3 MR. ETTINGER: I suspect it is.

4 MS. FRANZETTI: Albert, do you want

5 a copy back? I thought it was a more recent

6 report.

7 MS. TIPSORD: If there’s no

8 objection, we will admit Great Lakes Fishery

9 Commission 2008 Project Completion Report

10 Preliminary Feasibility of Ecological Separation

11 of the Mississippi River and the Great Lakes To

12 Prevent The Transfer of Aquatic and Invasive

13 Species by Joel Brammeier, Irwin Polls and Scudder

14 Mackey, November 2008. We’ll admit that as

15 Exhibit 258 if there’s no objection. Seeing none,

16 it’s Exhibit 458.

17 (Document marked as IEPA Exhibit

18 No. 458 for identification.)

19 BY MR. ETTINGER:

20 Q. Okay. Ms. Tipsord stole my thunder.

21 I was actually going to try to properly

22 authenticate something for once, but are you the

23 author of this report that was previously marked

24 as Exhibit No. 458?
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Page 239

1 MR. ETTINGER: I’m not asking him if

2 he agrees with every sentence in the study. I’m

3 asking him whether based on his study and

4 preparation of your testimony today did you find

5 anything in this that you would like to say you

6 now decide you don’t agree with?

7 BY THE WITNESS:

8 A. I would say that the one thing that

9 I would state differently would be what was in

10 your pre-filed question, which has to relate to

ii the periodic discharges from combined sewers

12 causing a decrease in the dissolved oxygen

13 concentration and its potential impact on the fish

14 community.

15 BY MR. ETTINGER:

16 Q. Did you author that?

17 A. No, I did not.

18 Q. Who did?

19 A. I believe that was Irwin Polls.

20 Q. In this report, you guys suggest the

21 possibility of some fairly major changes to the

22 system, is that correct?

23 A. That is correct.

24 Q. Such as shutting down the Chicago
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1 considered.

2 Q. Did any of these big picture

3 plans were they considered in any way in your

4 habitat evaluation or in the Limnotech habitat

5 evaluation, to your knowledge?

6 A. Certainly, to my knowledge, in terms

7 of the Limnotech study, I was not part of that

8 study directly. So I don’t know what they took

9 into account or didn’t take into account in terms

10 of the feasibility of these types of changes to

11 the system.

12 In terms of the habitat

13 assessment work I did with the side scan sonar, it

14 wasn’t even on my radar screen. I was focused

15 primarily on what was in the channels, what was in

16 the different waterway segments and I really

17 wasn’t thinking so much about, well, where would

18 you put a structure or if flows were changed how

19 would this might impact that. It wasn’t really

20 part of my -- what I was doing.

21 Q. So things were on your sonar?

22 MR. ANDES: I object to that

23 characterization.

24 BY MR. ETTINGER:
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Page 246

1 Q. Do you know what they did at the

2 Water Reclamation District?

3 A. I don’t know. I would defer to

4 Jennifer Wasik. She is more familiar with the

5 electrofishing techniques at the District.

6 MR. ETTINGER: Poor Jennifer. You

7 better schedule an extra day.

8 BY MR. ETTINGER:

9 Q. Let’s ask one more electrofishing

10 question. To your knowledge, is electrofishing

11 done during circumstances in which there are

12 effects from combined sewer overflows in the

13 system?

14 A. I don’t know. Again, I would defer

15 to Jennifer Wasik.

16 Q. Okay. You mentioned on page 11 that

‘7 many of the catfish found in the Chicago Sanitary

18 and Ship Canal could have been from spawning in

19 the Lower Des Plaines River. Could catfish spawn

20 in other waters that are physically connected to

21 the portions of the CAWS?

22 A. It’s certainly possible, but I don’t

23 know.

24 Q. Do you think -- when you say the
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Page 250

1 MR. ETTINGER: If we have to,

2 Dr. Mackey, go do another report, we’ll have the

Committee look at the different colors.

4 THE WITNESS: Yes.

5 MR. ETTINGER: I thank you very

6 much.

7 MS. TIPSORD: With that, let’s

8 adjourn for the day and we’ll start again in the

9 morning.

10
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1 STATE OF ILLINOIS )

2 ) SS.

3 COUNTY OF COOK

4

5 I, Steven Brickey, Certified Shorthand

Reporter, do hereby certify that I reported in

shorthand the proceedings had at the trial

8 aforesaid, and that the foregoing is a true,

9 complete and correct transcript of the proceedings

10 of said trial as appears from my stenographic

11 notes so taken and transcribed under my personal

12 direction.

13 Witness my official signature in and for

14 Cook County, Illinois, on this 2k day of

15 /‘lni&4y , A.JD., 2010.

16

17

18

19

20

STEVEN BRICKE!, CSR
21 8 West Monroe Street

Suite 2007
22 Chicago, Illinois 60603

Phone: (312) 419-9292
23 CSR No. 084-004675

24
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